From: Moser, Richard (NIH/NCI) [E

To: Moser, Richard (NIH/NCI) [E
Subject: Invite to submit Mentor of the Year award nomination for 2019 DCCPS Fellows Symposium
Date: Friday, May 10, 2019 11:22:17 AM

Dear DCCPS Fellows:

You indicated previously that you wanted to submit a Mentor of the Year Award for an NCI staff
person. This award will be presented at the 2019 DCCPS Fellows Symposium being held on August 1,
2019, here at NCI Shady Grove.

Please use the link below to submit a nomination. Note: Please submit no later than July 15,
2019

You’'ll be asked to provide your name and affiliation and you’ll be able to submit a 500 word (max.)
nomination.

More instructions can be found at the site.

Thank you very much. We hope to see you on August 1°%.
Sincerely,

The Fellows Symposium Planning Committee:
Rick Moser

Trish Murphy

Rachel Eisinger-Baskin

Audrey Wellons

Nicole Saiontz

Kris Kiser

Insert Link Here


mailto:moserr@mail.nih.gov
mailto:moserr@mail.nih.gov

From: Moser, Richard (NIH/NCI) [E

To: Moser, Richard (NIH/NCI) [E
Subject: Invite to register/submit abstract for 2019 Fellows Symposium
Date: Friday, May 10, 2019 11:18:38 AM

Dear DCCPS Fellows:

You are invited to attend and present at the upcoming DCCPS Fellows Symposium 2019 on Thursday,

August 1%, from 9 am until 4:45 pm at Shady Grove, Seminar 110. This symposium will feature
leaders in DCCPS and guest speakers, as well as provide an opportunity for all fellows in DCCPS to
present on their research or another topic of interest.

Please use the link below to register and submit an abstract. Note: Please submit no later than
June 28, 2019

You’'ll be asked to provide your name and affiliation and you’ll be able to submit a 300 word
abstract.

Thank you very much. We hope to see you all on August 1.
Sincerely,

The Fellows Symposium Planning Committee:
Rick Moser

Trish Murphy

Rachel Eisinger-Baskin

Audrey Wellons

Nicole Saiontz

Kris Kiser

Insert Link Here
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